From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 9/27/2010 4:28:34 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: San Bruno hearing

And not his brother Jay.....

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:28 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: San Bruno hearing

We've been briefing the staffers already. Apparently Energy Chair will chair. Public Safety

chair is Sen Leno.

On Sep 27, 2010, at 7:25 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Next up, Sacramento.

From: Kauss, Kent
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:24 PM

To: Pruett, Greg S.; Bedwell, Ed; Loduca, Janet C.; Ittner, Mary Ellen; Kiyota, Travis;
Lowery, Russell; Turella, Valerie; Pollard, Cynthia D; Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas
E; Salas, Edward A (ET); Williams, Geisha; Johnson, Kirk; 'dmc@cpuc.ca.gov'
Subject: Fw: San Bruno hearing

its official - Sen Energy and Public Safety joint hearing on Oct 19 at 9:30am. We will
have to decide on a witness soon.

More info in the days ahead but the focus of the hearing will be on inspections and
maintenance issues.

From: Smith, Kellie <Kellie.Smith@sen.ca.gov>

To: Kauss, Kent; Randolph, Edward F. <edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov>; Howell,
Cindy <CRHowell@semprautilities.com>; Kelly.E.Bovd@sce.com
<Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com>; Randy.Chinn@sce.com <Randy.Chinn@sce.com>
Sent: Mon Sep 27 16:08:24 2010

Subject: San Bruno hearing
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FYI

Kellie Smith, Chief Consultant

Senate Energy, Utilities & Communications
State Capitol, Room 2185

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-651-4107

916-445-1389 (fax)
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